
From: Mindy Wallace <Mwallace@achdidaho.org> 
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 11:27 AM 
To: jeff@hatchda.com 
Cc: planning <planning@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG>; Matt Pak <mpak@achdidaho.org>; 
Kendra Conder <Kendra.Conder@itd.idaho.gov> 
Subject: DRFY2024-0014 Starbucks - 5200 W Chinden Blvd 

  

Hi Jeff, 

  

You will need to provide a queuing analysis for the Starbucks proposed at 5200 W Chinden 
Boulevard in Garden City.  This is type of study is typically required for all new drive-thru 
coffee shops and is needed to ensure that you have enough on-site storage and that 
vehicles are not queuing on public streets waiting to access the site.   

  

ACHD will not provide comments on the design review application until we have received 
and reviewed the analysis. 

  

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

  

Mindy 

  

Mindy Wallace, AICP 

Planning Review Supervisor| Development Services 

  

Ada County Highway District (ACHD) 

1301 N Orchard Street, Ste 200, Boise, Idaho 83706 

Phone: (208)387-6178 

www.achdidaho.org 

Connect with us on social! @achdidaho 

http://www.achdidaho.org/


  

 

  

  

  

  

 


